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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
CENTRAL ISLIP DIVISION

CHRISTOPHER MEYER and JOSEPH

PERALTA, individually and on behalf of all : CLASS & COLLECTIVE
persons similarly situated, - ACTION COMPLAINT
Plaintiffs,

Jury Trial Demanded
V.
THE LANDTEK GROUP, INC.,
Defendant.

CLASS AND COLLECTIVE ACTION COMPLAINT

Plaintiffs Christopher Meyer (“Meyer”) and Joseph Peralta (“Peralta”) (collectively,
“Plaintiffs”) on behalf of themselves and all persons similarly situated, bring this Complaint
against Defendant The Landtek Group, Inc. (“Defendant” or “Landtek”), seeking all available
relief under the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, 29 U.S.C. 88 201, et seq. (“FLSA”) and New
York state law. The following allegations are based on personal knowledge as to Plaintiffs’ own
conduct and are made on information and belief as to the acts of others.

. JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. Jurisdiction over Plaintiffs” FLSA claim is proper under 29 U.S.C. § 216(b) and 28
U.S.C. § 1331

2. This Court has supplemental jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1367 over Plaintiffs’
state law claims, because those claims derive from a common nucleus of operative facts with the
FLSA claims.

3. Venue in this Court is proper pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391. The events giving rise

to Plaintiffs’ claims occurred within this District and Defendant is headquartered in this District.
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1. PARTIES

4. Plaintiff Christopher Meyer (“Meyer”) was employed by Defendant as a
Construction Laborer in Nassau County New York, between approximately June 2015 and April
2016. Pursuant to 29 U.S.C. 8§ 216(b), Meyer has consented in writing to being a Plaintiff in this
action. See Exhibit A.

5. Plaintiff Joseph Peralta (“Peralta”) was employed by Defendant as a Construction
Laborer in Nassau County New York, between approximately June 2013 and June 2016. Pursuant
to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b), Peralta has consented in writing to being a Plaintiff in this action. See
Exhibit B.

6. The Landtek Group, Inc. (“Defendant” or “Landtek™), is a privately held
corporation operating throughout the United States, including in this District. Landtek is
incorporated in New York and maintains its corporate headquarters in Amityville, New York.

7. Landtek is a general contracting company which performs construction work for
governmental entities and private parties.

8. Landtek’s general contracting services include: project management, site
development, athletic field construction, concrete work, asphalt work, curb and sidewalk repair,
fencing, and landscape restoration.*

9. A substantial part of Landtek’s business includes performing construction work for
governmental entities in which it is obligated to pay its construction employees, including
Plaintiffs, a “prevailing wage” under various federal, state and/or local laws, including the Davis
Bacon Act (“DBA”), 40 U.S.C. 88 3141 et seq., and the New York Labor Law (“NYLL"), §§ 220

et seq.

! See http://www.landtekgroup.com/general-contracting/ (last accessed 1/11/2017).
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10. Landtek employed Plaintiffs and continues to employ similarly-situated employees.

11. Landtek, a large general contracting construction company operating in ten states,
employs individuals engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for commerce and/or
handling, selling, or otherwise working on goods or materials that have been moved in or produced
in commerce by any person, as required by 29 U.S.C. 8§ 206-207.

12. Landtek’s annual gross volume of business exceeds $500,000.

13. Landtek is not an independently-owned and controlled local enterprise within the
meaning of 29 U.S.C. 8 207(b)(3).

I11. CLASS DEFINITIONS

14. Plaintiffs bring Count I of this lawsuit pursuant to the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 216(b),
as a collective action on behalf of the following class of potential opt-in litigants:

All current and former employees of The Landtek Group, Inc. (“Landtek”) who

performed work as a Construction Laborer (or an equivalent position) in New York

in any workweek in the past three years (“FLSA Class”).

15. Plaintiffs bring Counts 11 1V, V, and VI of this lawsuit as a class action pursuant to
FED. R. CIv. P. 23, on behalf of themselves and the following class:

All current and former employees of The Landtek Group, Inc. (“Landtek”) who

performed work as a Construction Laborer (or an equivalent position) in New York

at any time between January 11, 2011 and the present (the “New York Class”).

16. Plaintiffs also bring Count 11 of this lawsuit as a class action pursuant to FED. R.
Civ. P. 23, on behalf of themselves and the following class:

All current and former employees of The Landtek Group, Inc. (“Landtek™) who

performed work as a Construction Laborer (or an equivalent position) pursuant to

any state, county or municipal Public Works Contract in New York at any time

between January 11, 2011 and the present (the “Public Contract Class”).

17. The FLSA Class, New York Class, and Public Contract Class are collectively

referred to herein as the “Classes.”
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18. Plaintiffs reserve the right to redefine the Classes prior to class certification, and
thereafter, as necessary.

IV. EACTS

19. Landtek employs members of the Classes throughout New York.

20. From June 2015 through April 2016, Plaintiff Meyer was employed by Landtek as
a Construction Laborer in the concrete division.

21. From June 2013 through June 2016, Plaintiff Peralta was employed by Landtek as
a Construction Laborer in the concrete division.

A. Failing to Pay Prevailing Wages for Public Contract Work

22.  The requirement to pay prevailing wages under the NYLL 8§ 220 applies to the
specific task or the type of work activity performed by an employee for the duration of time in
which the employee performs such a task.? For example, if an employee working under a
prevailing wage contract performs in a given day five hours of basic laborer work and three hours
of Asphalt Raking work, that employee must be paid five hours of wages at the applicable basic
laborer prevailing rate and three hours of wages at the applicable Asphalt Raker prevailing rate.

23. Under the NYLL 8 220, a public works contractor is required keep original payrolls
showing the hours and days worked by each employee, the occupation at which the employee
worked, and the hourly wage paid and the supplements paid or provided.

24, Upon information and belief, Landtek entered into contracts with various public
bodies, either as general contractor or subcontractor, to provide construction services on roadways,

sidewalks and other public work projects within the State of New York (“Public Contracts™), which

2 See, e.g., Frequently Asked Questions Regarding Public Work — Article 8, Section 220, NYS Labor Law
at IV.F. Available at: http://www.labor.state.ny.us/workerprotection/publicwork/PDFs/Article8FAQS.pdf
(last accessed 1/11/2017).
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were subject to the NYLL and its prevailing wage requirements.

25. By way of example, on or about 2012, Landtek entered into a contract with the
Township of Oyster Bay, Nassau County to provide construction services on sidewalks and
roadways within the Township. Landtek entered into similar public works contracts with the Town
of Hempstead, Nassau County, and the Town of Islip, Suffolk County, during the time period
relevant to this action.

26. Upon information and belief, the Public Contracts obligated Landtek to pay its
employees who perform work within the scope of the Public Contracts, at applicable prevailing
wages set by the New York State Department of Labor (“NYSDOL”), for all hours worked, and
at an overtime rate for hours worked in excess of 40 in a workweek, eight (8) hours in a day, and
hours worked on a Saturday or Sunday.

27.  As Landtek’s employees performing work subject to the Public Contracts, Plaintiffs
were intended third-party beneficiaries of the Public Contracts.

28.  As required by the NYLL, 8§ 220, a schedule of minimum employee wages and
benefits is to be annexed to a public contract. Upon information and belief, such a schedule was
annexed to or otherwise incorporated into each of the Public Contracts. Moreover, even if such a
schedule were not expressly incorporated in the Public Contract, by operation of law and/or public
policy, such a schedule was impliedly incorporated into the Public Contracts.

29.  The promise to pay prevailing wages and benefits as stated or incorporated into the
Public Contracts is made for the benefit of all workers performing work under the Public Contracts,
and thus Plaintiffs and all other similarly situated Landtek employees are the intended beneficiaries
of the Public Contracts.

30. Plaintiffs should have been paid the applicable prevailing wages and supplemental
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benefits (at applicable daily and weekly overtime rates) according to the schedules. Exemplars of
the schedules applicable to this action are attached hereto as Exhibits C, D, and E.

31. By way of example, the prevailing wage requirements for laborers performing the
following work tasks in Nassau and Suffolk Counties for the period July 1, 2013 — June 30, 2014
IS:

a. Laborer — Heavy & Highway Group #1: Asphalt Rakers, Concrete Curb
Formsetters: $43.47 wages; $25.51 supplemental benefits on hours worked below forty
(40) in a workweek, $15.52 in supplemental benefits thereafter;

b. Laborer — Heavy & Highway Group #2: Asphalt Shovelers, Roller Boys
and Tampers: $42.36 wages; $25.51 supplemental benefits on hours worked below forty
(40) in a workweek, $15.52 in supplemental benefits thereafter;

C. Laborer — Heavy & Highway Group #3: Basic Laborer, Power Tool
(Jackhammer), Landscape Construction, Traffic Control Personnel (flaggers): $38.97
wages; $25.51 supplemental benefits on hours worked below forty (40) in a workweek,
$15.52 in supplemental benefits thereafter. See Ex. C.

32.  The prevailing wage requirements for cement masons in Nassau and Suffolk
Counties for the period July 1, 2013 — June 30, 2014 is $45.63 in wages and $32.37 in supplemental
benefits per hour. See Ex. D.

33. The prevailing wage requirements for brick/block layers in Nassau and Suffolk
Counties for the period July 1, 2013 — June 30, 2014 is $53.71 in wages and $23.08 in supplemental
benefits per hour. See Ex. E.

34.  With regard to work performed under the Public Contracts, Landtek compensated

Plaintiffs and other Construction Laborers at the lowest paid laborer classification, Laborer —
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Heavy & Highway Group #3, regardless of the nature of the work activity performed.

35. For example, Plaintiff Meyer performed substantial Concrete Curb Form-setting
and Asphalt Raking work, which should have been paid at Laborer Group #1 rates, but was instead
paid at Laborer Group #3 rates. Plaintiff Meyer also performed substantial Asphalt Shoveling
work, which should have been paid at Laborer Group #2 rates, but was instead paid at Laborer
Group #3 rates.

36. Similarly, Plaintiff Peralta performed substantial Asphalt Raking and Asphalt
Shoveling work which should have been paid at Laborer Group #1 and Laborer Group #2 rates
respectively, but was instead paid at Laborer Group #3 rate. Plaintiff Peralta also performed
substantial Cement Masonry and Bricklaying work, which should have been paid at the Cement
Mason and Brick/block layer rates respectively, but was instead paid at Laborer Group #3 rate.

37. To the extent Plaintiffs performed work in other localities or performed work
subject to other prevailing wage laws, Plaintiffs should have been paid the applicable prevailing
wages and supplemental benefits (at any applicable overtime rates) for such work.

38. To the extent members of the putative New York Class performed work in more
than one classification described in paragraphs 30-33, each class member should have been paid
the prevailing wage and supplemental benefit corresponding to the relevant classification for each
hour of work that was performed in each said classification.

B. Off the Clock Work

39. Plaintiffs were regularly required by their supervisors to show up at Landtek’s yard
in the Township of Oyster Bay, New York (the “Oyster Bay Yard”) at approximately 5:30 a.m. or
6:00 a.m.

40. If Plaintiffs and the members of the Classes did not show up at the Oyster Bay Yard

at the required time in the morning, their supervisors would send them home without pay.
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41. Upon arrival, Plaintiffs were required to, among other things, load trucks and
trailers with tools, materials, equipment, sod, soil, concrete fill, and set and load forms, listen to
instructions from supervisors, perform maintenance tasks, or wait to be instructed to travel to that
day’s construction work site.

42.  After trucks were loaded and supervisors gave instructions, Plaintiffs and work
crews would typically travel to the day’s construction work site.

43.  Travel to a work site would take anywhere from 5 — 40 minutes, depending on
distance of a given work site and traffic conditions.

44.  After Plaintiffs arrived at the work site, they would perform construction work at
the work site until at least 3:30 p.m., with the exception of a 30 minute unpaid lunch break.

45, At approximately 3:30 p.m. on most days, Plaintiffs ceased performing
construction work at the work site, and spent approximately five minutes packing up tools and
equipment in work trucks, and then traveled back to the Oyster Bay Yard.

46.  Sometimes, Plaintiffs would stop off at a dumping yard near the Oyster Bay Yard
to dump rubbish. Plaintiffs were not compensated for this work time.

47. At approximately 4:00-4:15 p.m., exact time dependent on traffic conditions and
distance of travel, Plaintiffs would arrive at the Oyster Bay Yard, unload and put away tools and
equipment for approximately five (5) minutes.

48. Landtek did not compensate Plaintiffs for any work performed prior to 7:00 a.m.
on a workday.

49. Landtek did not compensate Plaintiffs for any work performed after 3:30 p.m. on a
workday, unless Plaintiffs continued to perform work at a work site after 3:30 p.m., and even then

Landtek only compensated Plaintiffs for work performed at the work site.
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50. On a given work day, Plaintiffs were typically compensated for only eight hours,
though they worked approximately ten hours on average.

51. Plaintiffs were compensated at an overtime premium only in work weeks in which
they performed more than 40 hours of construction work at the work site.

52. Landtek does not maintain accurate records of the hours that Plaintiffs and the
Classes worked each workday and the total number of hours worked each workweek as required
by the FLSA and state laws. See 29 C.F.R. § 516.2(a)(7) (under the FLSA an employer is required
to maintain and preserve payroll or other records containing hours worked each workday and total
hours worked each workweek for three years); NYLL 88 195, 220, 661, et seq. (an employer is
required to maintain and preserve for not less than six years contemporaneous, true, and accurate
payroll records showing for each week worked the hours worked).

53.  As a large general contracting construction company operating in ten states, there
is no question that Landtek has access to human resource expertise and legal counsel who can
advise Landtek on its wage and hour compliance obligations.

54, Landtek has acted willfully and with reckless disregard of clearly-applicable FLSA
and state law provisions by failing to compensate Plaintiffs and the Classes for hours worked in
excess of 40 during the workweek, and by failing to maintain and preserve accurate records of
hours that Plaintiffs and the Classes worked.

V. COLLECTIVE ACTION ALLEGATIONS

55. Plaintiffs bring this lawsuit pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b) as a collective action on
behalf of the FLSA Class defined above.

56. Plaintiffs desire to pursue their FLSA claim on behalf of any individuals who opt-
in to this action pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).

57. Plaintiffs and the FLSA Class are “similarly situated,” as that term is used in 29
9
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U.S.C. 8§ 216(b), because, inter alia, all such individuals worked as Construction Laborers pursuant
to Landtek’s previously described common pay practices and, as a result of such practices, were
not paid the full and legally-mandated overtime premium for hours worked over 40 during the
workweek. Resolution of this action requires inquiry into common facts, including, inter alia,
Landtek’s common compensation, timekeeping and payroll practices.

58. Specifically, Landtek typically paid Plaintiffs and the FLSA Class according to an
eight (8) hour day of 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. excluding a thirty (30) minute unpaid lunch, regardless
of the number of actual hours worked, and failed to pay overtime as required by law.

59. The similarly-situated employees are known to Landtek, are readily identifiable,
and may be located through Landtek’s records and the records of any payroll companies that
Landtek utilizes. Landtek employs many FLSA Class Members throughout the United States.
These similarly-situated employees may be readily notified of this action through direct U.S. mail
and/or other appropriate means, and allowed to opt into it pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b), for the
purpose of collectively adjudicating their claims for overtime compensation, liquidated damages
(or, alternatively, interest), and attorneys’ fees and costs under the FLSA.

VI. CLASSACTIONALLEGATIONS

60. Plaintiffs bring this action as a class action pursuant to FED. R. Civ. P. 23 on behalf
of themselves and the New York Class and Public Contract Class defined above.

61.  The members of the New York Class and Public Contract Class are so numerous
that joinder of all members is impracticable. Upon information and belief, there are more than 40
members of both the New York Class and Public Contract Class.

62. Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately represent and protect the interests of the New
York Class and Public Contract Class because there is no conflict between the claims of Plaintiffs

and those of the New York Class and Public Contract Class, and Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of
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the claims of the New York Class and Public Contract Class. Plaintiffs’ counsel are competent
and experienced in litigating class actions and other complex litigation matters, including wage
and hour cases like this one.

63. There are questions of law and fact common to the proposed New York Class and
Public Contract Class, which predominate over any questions affecting only individual Class
members, including, without limitation: whether Landtek has violated and continues to violate the
Public Contracts and the laws of New York through its policy or practice of not paying its
employees for all hours worked, at applicable prevailing wages and supplemental benefits, and at
applicable overtime rates.

64. Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of the claims of the New York Class and Public
Contract Class in the following ways, without limitation: (a) Plaintiffs Meyer and Peralta are
members of the New York Class and Public Contract Class; (b) Plaintiffs’ claims arise out of the
same policies, practices and course of conduct that form the basis of the claims of the New York
Class and Public Contract Class; (c) Plaintiffs’ claims are based on the same legal and remedial
theories as those of the New York Class and Public Contract Class and involve similar factual
circumstances; (d) there are no conflicts between the interests of Plaintiffs and the New York Class
and Public Contract Class members; and (e) the injuries suffered by Plaintiffs are similar to the
injuries suffered by the New York Class and Public Contract Class members.

65.  Class certification is appropriate under FED. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(3) because questions
of law and fact common to the New York Class and Public Contract Class predominate over any
questions affecting only individual Class members.

66. Class action treatment is superior to the alternatives for the fair and efficient

adjudication of the controversy alleged herein. Such treatment will permit a large number of
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similarly situated persons to prosecute their common claims in a single forum simultaneously,
efficiently, and without the duplication of effort and expense that numerous individual actions
would entail. No difficulties are likely to be encountered in the management of this class action
that would preclude its maintenance as a class action, and no superior alternative exists for the fair
and efficient adjudication of this controversy. The New York Class and Public Contract Class are
readily identifiable from Landtek’s own employment records. Prosecution of separate actions by
individual members of the New York Class and Public Contract Class would create the risk of
inconsistent or varying adjudications with respect to individual Class members that would
establish incompatible standards of conduct for Landtek.

67. A class action is superior to other available methods for adjudication of this
controversy because joinder of all members is impractical. Further, the amounts at stake for many
of the New York Class and Public Contract Class members, while substantial, are not great enough
to enable them to maintain separate suits against Landtek.

68.  Without a class action, Landtek will retain the benefit of its wrongdoing, which will
result in further damages to Plaintiffs and the New York Class and Public Contract Class. Plaintiffs
envision no difficulty in the management of this action as a class action.

COUNT |
VIOLATION OF THE FLSA - UNPAID OVERTIME
(On Behalf of the FLSA Class)

69.  All previous paragraphs are incorporated as though fully set forth herein.

70. The FLSA requires that covered employees be compensated for all hours worked
in excess of 40 hours per week at a rate not less than one and one-half times the regular rate at
which he is employed. See 29 U.S.C. § 207(a)(1).

71. Landtek is subject to the overtime requirements of the FLSA because Landtek is an

12
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employer under 29 U.S.C. § 203(d).

72. During all relevant times, Plaintiffs and the FLSA Class were covered employees
entitled to the above-described FLSA’s protections. See 29 U.S.C. § 203(e).

73. During the period between June 2015 and April 2016, Plaintiff Meyer regularly
worked over forty hours a week.

74. During the period between June 2013 and June 2016, Plaintiff Peralta regularly
worked over forty hours a week.

75. Landtek’s compensation scheme applicable to Plaintiffs and the FLSA Class failed
to comply with 29 U.S.C. § 207(a)(1).

76. Plaintiffs and the FLSA Class are not exempt from the requirements of the FLSA.

77, Landtek failed to compensate Plaintiffs and the FLSA Class at a rate of one and
one-half times their regular hourly wage for hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week.

78. Landtek’s misconduct, as alleged herein, was willful as it either knew of or showed
reckless disregard for its obligations to compensate Plaintiffs and the FLSA Class at a rate of one
and one-half times their regular hourly wage for hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week, in
violation of 29 U.S.C. § 207(a)(1).

79. During all relevant times, Plaintiffs and the FLSA Class were covered employees
entitled to the above-described FLSA protections.

80. In violating the FLSA, Landtek acted willfully and with reckless disregard of
clearly applicable FLSA provisions.

81. In violating FLSA, on information and belief, Landtek did have any good faith basis

to rely on any legal opinion or advice to the contrary.
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VIOLATION OF THE NEW YOCI;OKULI\/IATBI(;R LAW - UNPAID OVERTIME
(On Behalf of the New York Class)

82. All previous paragraphs are incorporated as though fully set forth herein.

83. The New York Labor Law (“NYLL”) requires that covered employees be
compensated for all hours worked in excess of forty (40) hours per week at a rate not less than one
and one-half times the regular rate at which he is employed. See NYLL, Article 19, §8 650 et seq.
and 12 NYCRR 142-2.2.

84. Landtek is subject to the overtime requirements of the NYLL because Landtek is
an employer under NYLL § 651(6).

85. During all relevant times, Plaintiffs Meyer and Peralta and the New York Class
were covered employees entitled to the above-described NYLL’s protections. See NYLL § 651(5).

86. During the period between June 2015 and April 2016, Plaintiff Meyer regularly
worked over forty hours a week.

87. During the period between June 2013 and June 2016, Plaintiff Peralta regularly
worked over forty hours a week.

88. Landtek, in the absence of good faith, failed to compensate Plaintiffs Meyer and
Peralta and the New York Class at a rate of one and one-half times their regular hourly wage for
hours worked in excess of forty (40) hours per week, in violation of NYLL, Article 19, §§ 650 et
seg. and 12 NYCRR 142-2.2.

89. Pursuant NYLL § 663(1), employers, such as Landtek, who in the absence of good
faith fail to pay an employee wages in conformance with the NYLL and applicable regulations
shall be liable to the employee for the wages or expenses that were in the absence of good faith

not paid, court costs and attorneys’ fees incurred in recovering the unpaid wages.
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90. In violating the NYLL, Landtek acted without good faith with respect to
compliance with clearly applicable NYLL provisions.
COUNT 111
BREACH OF CONTRACT
(On Behalf of the Public Contract Class)

91.  All previous paragraphs are incorporated as though fully set forth herein.

92. Upon information and belief, the state, county or municipal Public Contracts
entered into by Landtek contained schedules of the prevailing rates of wages and supplemental
benefits, at applicable weekly and daily overtime rates, to be paid to Plaintiffs performing work
with the scope of the Public Contracts.

93. The prevailing rates of wages and supplemental benefits were made part of the
Public Contracts for the benefit of Plaintiffs and other workers performing work thereunder,
including the Public Contract Class. In the event the contracts Landtek entered into did not
explicitly contain prevailing wage schedules, the prevailing wage requirements were incorporated
into the Public Contracts as a matter of law, thereby obligating Landtek to compensate Plaintiffs
for all hours worked, at applicable prevailing wages and supplemental benefits at applicable daily
and weekly overtime rates.

94, Landtek’s failure to compensate Plaintiffs at the correct prevailing wages and
supplemental benefits, at applicable daily and weekly overtime rates, constituted a material breach
of the Public Contracts.

95. As a result of Landtek’s failure to pay Plaintiffs the correct prevailing rates of pay,

Plaintiffs are entitled to relief under New York contract law.
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COUNT IV
UNJUST ENRICHMENT & QUANTUM MERUIT
(Pled in the Alternative)
(On Behalf of the New York Class)

96.  All previous paragraphs are incorporated as though fully set forth herein.

97. Landtek has received and benefited from the uncompensated labors of Plaintiffs
Meyer and Peralta and the New York Class, such that to retain said benefit without compensation
would be inequitable and rise to the level of unjust enrichment.

98.  Atall relevant times hereto, Landtek devised and implemented a plan to increase
its earnings and profits by fostering a scheme of securing work from Plaintiffs Meyer and Peralta
and the New York Class without compensating them for all hours worked, at the applicable
prevailing rates of pay and overtime rates.

99.  Contrary to all good faith and fair dealing, Landtek induced Plaintiffs Meyer and
Peralta and the New York Class to perform work while failing to pay them for all hours worked,
at the applicable prevailing rates of pay and overtime rates.

100. By reason of having knowingly secured the work and efforts of Plaintiffs Meyer
and Peralta and the New York Class without compensating them for all hours worked, at the
applicable prevailing rates of pay and overtime rates as required by law, Landtek enjoyed reduced
overhead with respect to its labor costs, and therefore realized additional earnings and profits to
its own benefit and to the detriment of Plaintiffs Meyer and Peralta and the New York Class.
Landtek retained and continues to retain such benefits contrary to the fundamental principles of
justice, equity, and good conscience.

101.  Accordingly, Plaintiffs Meyer and Peralta and the New York Class are entitled to

judgment in an amount equal to the benefits unjustly retained by Landtek.
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COUNT V
NYLL WAGE STATEMENT VIOLATIONS
(On Behalf of the New York Class)

102.  All previous paragraphs are incorporated as though fully set forth herein.

103. Landtek has willfully failed to supply Plaintiffs and New York Class Members with
an accurate statement of wages as required by NYLL, Article 6, 8 195, containing Plaintiffs’
overtime rate or rates of pay if applicable; and an accurate count of the number of hours worked,
including overtime hours worked if applicable.

104. Due to Landtek’s violations of the NYLL, Plaintiffs and the New York Class
Members are entitled to recover from Defendant one hundred dollars ($100.00) per employee for
each workweek that the violations occurred or continue to occur, or a total of twenty-five hundred
dollars ($2,500) per employee, as provided for by NYLL, Article 6, 88 190 et seq., liquidated
damages as provided for by the NYLL, reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, pre-judgment and post-

judgment interest, and injunctive and declaratory relief.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, individually and on behalf of all others similarly-situated, seek
the following relief:

A An order permitting this litigation to proceed as an FLSA collective action pursuant
to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b);

B. Prompt notice, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b), of this litigation to all potential
FLSA Class members;

C. An order permitting this litigation to proceed as a class action pursuant to FED. R.
Civ. P. 23 on behalf of the New York Class and the Public Contract Class;

D. Back pay damages (including unpaid compensation for all hours worked, at the

17
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applicable prevailing rates of pay and overtime rates) and prejudgment and post-
judgment interest to the fullest extent permitted under the law;

E. Liquidated damages to the fullest extent permitted under the law;

F. Fifty dollars ($50.00) per Plaintiff and each Class Member for each workweek that
the violations of the wage notice provision of the NYLL, Article 6 § 195 occurred
or continue to occur, or a total of twenty-five hundred dollars ($2,500) per Plaintiff
and each of the New York Class Members as provided for by NYLL, Article 6 §
198(1-d);

G. One Hundred dollars ($100.00) per Plaintiff and each New York Class Member for
each workweek that the violations of the wage statement provision of the NYLL,
Article 6 § 195 occurred or continue to occur, or a total of twenty-five hundred
dollars ($2,500.00) per Plaintiff and each New York Class Member as provided for
by NYLL, Article 6 § 198(1-d);

H. Injunctive relief requiring Landtek to comply with all applicable federal and state
laws and cease its illegal practices;

. Litigation costs, expenses, and attorneys’ fees to the fullest extent permitted under
the law; and

J. Such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

18
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JURY TRIAL DEMAND

Plaintiffs demand a trial by jury for all issues of fact.

Dated: January 11, 2017 Respectfully submitted,

s/ Russell D. Paul, Esq.

Russell D. Paul, Esqg.

Shanon J. Carson, Esqg.*

Sarah R. Schalman-Bergen, Esq.*
Eric Lechtzin, Esq.*

Alexandra K. Piazza, Esq.*
BERGER & MONTAGUE, P.C.

1622 Locust Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103
T. (215) 875-3000

F. (215) 875-4604

E. rpaul@bm.net, scarson@bm.net, sschalman-
bergen@bm.net, elechtzin@bm.net
apiazza@bm.net

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

*Pro-Hac Vice Application to be filed
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The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as
provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the
purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM.)

L. (a) PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS
Christopher Meyer and Joseph Peralta The Landtek Group, Inc.

(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff ~ Suffolk County, NY
(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)

County of Residence of First Listed Defendant ~ Suffolk County, NY
(IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)

IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF
THE TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED.

NOTE:

(C) Attorneys (Fi irm Name, Address, and Telephone Number) Attorneys (If Known)
Russell D. Paul, Eric Lechtzin, Shanon J. Carson, Sarah R.
Schalman-Bergen, Berger & Montague, P.C.,

1622 Locust Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103, 215-875-3000

I1I. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an “X” in One Box Only) III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (Place an “X” in One Box for Plaintiff
(For Diversity Cases Only) and One Box for Defendant)
O 1 U.S. Government X 3 Federal Question PTF DEF PTF DEF
Plaintiff (U.S. Government Not a Party) Citizen of This State a1 O 1 Incorporated or Principal Place O 4 04
of Business In This State
3 2 U.S. Government O 4 Diversity Citizen of Another State O 2 O 2 Incorporated and Principal Place s 3ds
Defendant (Indicate Citizenship of Parties in Item III) of Business In Another State
Citizen or Subject of a a3 O 3 Foreign Nation o6 06
Foreign Country
IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an “X” in One Box Only)
| CONTRACT TORTS FORFEITURE/PENALTY BANKRUPTCY OTHER STATUTES ]
3 110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY |3 625 Drug Related Seizure 3 422 Appeal 28 USC 158 3 375 False Claims Act
3 120 Marine 3 310 Airplane O 365 Personal Injury - of Property 21 USC 881 | 423 Withdrawal 3 376 Qui Tam (31 USC
3 130 Miller Act 3 315 Airplane Product Product Liability 3 690 Other 28 USC 157 3729(a))
3 140 Negotiable Instrument Liability O 367 Health Care/ 3 400 State Reapportionment
O 150 Recovery of Overpayment | O 320 Assault, Libel & Pharmaceutical PROPERTY RIGHTS O 410 Antitrust
& Enforcement of Judgment Slander Personal Injury 3 820 Copyrights O 430 Banks and Banking
3 151 Medicare Act 3 330 Federal Employers’ Product Liability 3 830 Patent 3 450 Commerce
3 152 Recovery of Defaulted Liability 3 368 Asbestos Personal 3 840 Trademark 3 460 Deportation
Student Loans 3 340 Marine Injury Product O 470 Racketeer Influenced and
(Excludes Veterans) 3 345 Marine Product Liability LABOR SOCIAL SECURITY Corrupt Organizations
3 153 Recovery of Overpayment Liability PERSONAL PROPERTY [3F 710 Fair Labor Standards 3 861 HIA (1395ff) 3 480 Consumer Credit
of Veteran’s Benefits 3 350 Motor Vehicle 3 370 Other Fraud Act 3 862 Black Lung (923) 3 490 Cable/Sat TV
3 160 Stockholders’ Suits 3 355 Motor Vehicle 3 371 Truth in Lending 3 720 Labor/Management 3 863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g)) | 3 850 Securities/Commodities/
3 190 Other Contract Product Liability O 380 Other Personal Relations 3 864 SSID Title XVI Exchange
3 195 Contract Product Liability |3 360 Other Personal Property Damage O 740 Railway Labor Act 3 865 RSI (405(g)) 3 890 Other Statutory Actions
3 196 Franchise Injury 3 385 Property Damage 3 751 Family and Medical 3 891 Agricultural Acts
O 362 Personal Injury - Product Liability Leave Act 3 893 Environmental Matters
Medical Malpractice 3 790 Other Labor Litigation 3 895 Freedom of Information
| REAL PROPERTY CIVIL RIGHTS PRISONER PETITIONS 1 791 Employee Retirement FEDERAL TAX SUITS Act
3 210 Land Condemnation O 440 Other Civil Rights Habeas Corpus: Income Security Act 3 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff O 896 Arbitration
3 220 Foreclosure 3 441 Voting O 463 Alien Detainee or Defendant) O 899 Administrative Procedure
3 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment 3 442 Employment 3 510 Motions to Vacate 3 871 IRS—Third Party Act/Review or Appeal of
3 240 Torts to Land 3 443 Housing/ Sentence 26 USC 7609 Agency Decision
3 245 Tort Product Liability Accommodations 3 530 General 3 950 Constitutionality of
3 290 All Other Real Property 3 445 Amer. w/Disabilities - | O 535 Death Penalty IMMIGRATION State Statutes
Employment Other: O 462 Naturalization Application
O 446 Amer. w/Disabilities - | 0 540 Mandamus & Other | 465 Other Immigration
Other O 550 Civil Rights Actions
3 448 Education O 555 Prison Condition
3 560 Civil Detainee -
Conditions of
Confinement

V. ORIGIN (Place an “X” in One Box Only)

X1 Original O 2 Removed from O 3 Remanded from O 4 Reinstatedor [ 5 Transferred from [ 6 Multidistrict O 8 Multidistrict
Proceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened Another District Litigation - Litigation -
(specify) Transfer Direct File

Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity):

Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. Section 216(b).

Brief description of cause; .
Failure to pay prevailing wages for public contract work

(A CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION DEMAND $

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION

VII. REQUESTED IN CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:

COMPLAINT: UNDER RULE 23, FR.Cv.P. JURY DEMAND: HYes [No
VIII. RELATED CASE(S) o
IF ANY (Seemstmictiony): 1 DGE DOCKET NUMBER
DATE SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD
01/11/2017 /s/ Russell D. Paul
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
RECEIPT # AMOUNT APPLYING IFP JUDGE MAG. JUDGE




Case 2:17-cv-00161 Document 1-1 Filed 01/11/17 Page 2 of 2 PagelD #: 21
CERTIFICATION OF ARBITRATION ELIGIBILITY

Local Arbitration Rule 83.10 provides that with certain exceptions, actions seeking money damages only in an amount not in excess of $150,000,
exclusive of interest and costs, are eligible for compulsory arbitration. The amount of damages is presumed to be below the threshold amount unless a
certification to the contrary is filed.

I, Russell Paul , counsel for Plaintiffs , do hereby certify that the above captioned civil action is
ineligible for compulsory arbitration for the following reason(s):

monetary damages sought are in excess of $150,000, exclusive of interest and costs,
O the complaint seeks injunctive relief,
|:| the matter is otherwise ineligible for the following reason

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT - FEDERAL RULES CIVIL PROCEDURE 7.1

Identify any parent corporation and any publicly held corporation that owns 10% or more or its stocks:

RELATED CASE STATEMENT (Section VIII on the Front of this Form)

Please list all cases that are arguably related pursuant to Division of Business Rule 50.3.1 in Section VIII on the front of this form. Rule 50.3.1 (a)
provides that “A civil case is “related” to another civil case for purposes of this guideline when, because of the similarity of facts and legal issues or
because the cases arise from the same transactions or events, a substantial saving of judicial resources is likely to result from assigning both cases to the
same judge and magistrate judge.” Rule 50.3.1 (b) provides that “ A civil case shall not be deemed “related” to another civil case merely because the civil
case: (A) involves identical legal issues, or (B) involves the same parties.” Rule 50.3.1 (c) further provides that “Presumptively, and subject to the power
of a judge to determine otherwise pursuant to paragraph (d), civil cases shall not be deemed to be “related” unless both cases are still pending before the
court.”

NY-E DIVISION OF BUSINESS RULE 50.1(d)(2)

1.) Is the civil action being filed in the Eastern District removed from a New York State Court located in Nassau or Suffolk
County: No

2)) If you answered “no” above:
a) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in Nassau or Suffolk
County? Yes

b) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in the Eastern
District? Yes

If your answer to question 2 (b) is “No,” does the defendant (or a majority of the defendants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or
Suffolk County, or, in an interpleader action, does the claimant (or a majority of the claimants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau
or Suffolk County? NA

(Note: A corporation shall be considered a resident of the County in which it has the most significant contacts).

BAR ADMISSION

I am currently admitted in the Eastern District of New York and currently a member in good standing of the bar of this court.
Yes [ No

Are you currently the subject of any disciplinary action (s) in this or any other state or federal court?
Yes (If yes, please explain) No

I certify the accuracy of all information provided above.

/s/ Russell D. Paul

Signature:
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Eastern District of New York

Christopher Meyer and Joseph Peralta

Plaintiff(s)

V. Civil Action No.

The LandTek Group, Inc.

e N e N  a

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) The LandTek Group, Inc.
235 County Line Road
Amityville, NY 11701

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Russell D. Paul

Berger & Montague, P.C.
1622 Locust Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

DOUGLAS C. PALMER
CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

O I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

[ 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

O I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
O I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or
O Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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DocuSign Envelope I1D: 71009985-2C87-48D4-A2A3-535074FCBFED

OPT-IN CONSENT FORM
Unpaid Wages and Overtime Litigation
The Landtek Group, Inc.

Complete And Mail (or Email) To:
THE LANDTEK GROUP WAGE AND HOUR LITIGATION
ATTN: JAMES GOODLEY
BERGER & MONTAGUE, P.C.

1622 LOCUST STREET
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103

Email: jgoodley@bm.net

Phone: (215) 875-3015
Fax: (215) 875-4604

Name:  Christopher Meyer Date of Birth: | EGzGzNG
(Please Print)

Address: - Phone No.: _

Emoi

CONSENT TO JOIN COLLECTIVE ACTION

Pursuant to Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C, § 216(b)

1. 1 consent and agree to pursue my claims arising out of alleged violations of the Fair Labor
Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201, ef seq. in connection with the above-referenced lawsuit.

2. I have worked for The Landtek Group, Inc. (“Landtek”) from on or about (dates(s))
6/2015 to on or about (dates(s)) _ 4/2016 and was paid on an hourly basis.

3. I understand that this lawsuit is brought under the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended,
29 U.S.C. § 201, et seq. 1 hereby agree and opt-in to become a Plaintiff herein and be bound by
any judgment of the Court or any settlement of this action.

4. I specifically authorize the Named Plaintiffs and their attorneys, Berger & Montague, P.C., as my
agents to prosecute this lawsuit on my behalf and to negotiate a settlement of any and all claims 1
have against the Defendants in this case.

12/29/2016 (funs Mw

(Date Signed) (Signature)

**IMPORTANT NOTE**
Statute of Limitations concerns mandate that you return this form as soon as possible to preserve your rights,
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DocuSign Envelope ID: A3C23B2A-FD10-4898-AF62-AF8CO91E619AF

OPT-IN CONSENT FORM
Unpaid Wages and Overtime Litigation
The Landtek Group, Inc.

Complete And Mail (or Email) To:
THE LANDTEK GROUP WAGE AND HOUR LITIGATION

ATTN: JAMES GOODLEY
BERGER & MONTAGUE, P.C.
1622 LOCUST STREET
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
Email: jgoodley@bm.net
Phone: (215) 875-3015
Fax: (215) 875-4604

Name:

Joseph Peralta Date of Birth: -

{Please Print)

Address: _ Phone No.: _

CONSENT TO JOIN COLLECTIVE ACTION

Pursuant to Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 216(b)

I consent and agree to pursue my claims arising out of alleged violations of the Fair Labor
Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201, et seq. in connection with the above-referenced lawsuit.

I have worked for The Landtek Group, Inc. (“Landtek”) from on or about (dates(s))
6/2013 to on or about (dates(s)) 6/2016 and was paid on an hourly basis.

[ understand that this lawsuit is brought under the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended,
29 U.S.C. § 201, et seq. 1 hereby agree and opt-in to become a Plaintiff herein and be bound by
any judgment of the Court or any settlement of this action.

I specifically authorize the Named Plaintiffs and their attorneys, Berger & Montague, P.C., as my
agents to prosecute this lawsuit on my behalf and to negotiate a settlement of any and all claims 1
have against the Defendants in this case.

1/4/2017 .J_,L/B?_ﬁt

(Date Signed) (Signature)

**IMPORTANT NOTE**

Statute of Limitations concerns mandate that you return this form as soon as possible to preserve your rights.
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N Case 2:17-cv-00161 Document 1-6 Filed 01/11/17 Page 20f3 PageID #:. 29
Prevailing Wage Rates for 07/01/2013 - 06/30/2014 Published by the New York State Department of Labor

Last Published on Jun 01 2014 Suffolk County

Benifits per hour
Building Laborer

1st Term $16.77
2nd Term $18.87
3rd Term $19.64
4th Term $19.64
4-66
Laborer - Heavy&Highway 06/01/2014
JOB DESCRIPTION Laborer - Heavy&Highway DISTRICT 4

ENTIRE COUNTIES

Nassau, Suffolk

WAGES

Laborer (Heavy/Highway):

GROUP # 1: Asphalt Rakers, Concrete Curb Formsetters.

GROUP # 2: Asphalt Shovelers, Roller Boys and Tampers.

GROUP # 3: Basic Laborer, Power Tool(Jackhammer), Landscape Construction, Traffic Control Personnel(flaggers)

WAGES PER HOUR:

07/01/2013

GROUP # 1

Total Wage Paid $43.47
"Base Wage" $38.55
GROUP # 2

Total Wage Paid $42.36
"Base Wage" $37.44
GROUP # 3

Total Wage Paid $38.97
"Base Wage" $34.05

NOTE: "Base Wage" for Premium/Overtime calculation Only.
$4.92 is differance between "Base" and "Total"

SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS
Per Hour:
ALL GROUPS $ 25.51

After Forty (40)paid
Hours in a work Week
OVERTIME PAY $15.52

OVERTIME PAY

OVERTIME PAY

See (B, E2, F) on OVERTIME PAGE

NOTES: Premium/Overtime Pay to be calculated on "Base Wage" only"

Example Group# 3: $34.05 X Time and One Half = 51.08+$4.92 = $56.00

Premium Pay of 30% of base wage for all Straight time hours on all New York State, D.O.T. and other Goverment Mandated Off-Shift Work.
Hazardous Material Work add an Additional 10% of base wage

HOLIDAY

HOLIDAY

Paid: See (1) on HOLIDAY PAGE
Overtime: See (1) on HOLIDAY PAGE

REGISTERED APPRENTICES
2000 hour(s) Terms at the following Pecentage of the Journeyman's Wage:

1st 0-1999/Hrs
80%

2nd 2000-3999/Hrs
90%

Supplemental Benefits per hour:

Page 1829
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Prevailing Wage Rates for 07/01/2013 - 06/30/2014

Page 30of3 PageID #: 30
Published by the New York State Department of Labor

Last Published on Jun 01 2014 Suffolk County
All APPRENTICES $25.51
After Forty(40) paid hours
in a work Week $15.52
4-1298
Mason 06/01/2014
JOB DESCRIPTION Mason DISTRICT 4
ENTIRE COUNTIES
Bronx, Kings, Nassau, New York, Queens, Richmond, Suffolk
WAGES
Per Hour: 07/01/2013
Brick/Blocklayer $53.71
SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS
Per Hour:
Brick/Block Layer $23.08
OVERTIME PAY
See (A, E, E2, Q) on OVERTIME PAGE
HOLIDAY
Paid: See (1) on HOLIDAY PAGE
Overtime: See (5, 6, 25) on HOLIDAY PAGE
REGISTERED APPRENTICES
(800 hour) Terms at the following Percentage of Journeyworkers Wage:
1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th
50% 60% 70% 80% 90%
Supplemental Benefits per hour:
All Apprentices $14.90
4-1Brk
Mason - Building 06/01/2014
JOB DESCRIPTION Mason - Building DISTRICT 9

ENTIRE COUNTIES
Bronx, Kings, Nassau, New York, Queens, Richmond, Suffolk, Westchester

WAGES

Building:

Per Hour: 07/01/2013

Mosaic & Terrazzo Mechanic $ 45.73 plus $ 2.50*
Mosaic & Terrazzo Finisher $ 44.16 plus $ 2.45*

*May be allocated between wages and benefits
SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS

Journeyworker:
Mechanic $ 19.40* plus $10.25
Finisher $ 19.40* plus $10.25

* This portion of benefit subject to same premium as wages.

OVERTIME PAY
See (A, *E, Q) on OVERTIME PAGE

Double the rate after 10 hours on Saturday

HOLIDAY
Paid: See (1) on HOLIDAY PAGE
Overtime: See (5, 6, 8, 11, 15, 16, 25) on HOLIDAY PAGE

REGISTERED APPRENTICES
Wage per hour:
(750 Hour) terms at the following wage rate.

Page 1830
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Prevailing Wage Rates for 07/01/2013 - 06/30/2014
Last Published on Jun 01 2014

Page 2 of 2 PageID #: 32

Published by the New York State Department of Labor
Bronx County

Marble-Finisher $43.72
SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS

Journeyworker:

per hour paid

Marble- Finisher $27.51

OVERTIME PAY
See (A, *E, Q, V) on OVERTIME PAGE

HOLIDAY

Overtime: See (5, 6, 15, 25) on HOLIDAY PAGE

* Work beyond 7 hours on a Saturday shall be paid at double the rate.

**\When an observed holiday falls on a Sunday, it will be observed the next day.

9-7/20-MF

Mason - Building / Heavy&Highway

06/01/2014

JOB DESCRIPTION Mason - Building / Heavy&Highway

ENTIRE COUNTIES
Bronx, Kings, Nassau, New York, Queens, Richmond, Suffolk

WAGES

Per Hour: 07/01/2013 07/01/2014
Additional

Cement Mason $45.63 $1.00*

* To be allocated to Wages or Benefits.

** IMPORTANT NOTICE **

DISTRICT 4

Four (4), ten (10) hour days may be worked at straight time during a week, Monday thru Friday. Any make-up day must be paid at the

premium rate.

NOTE - In order to use the '4 Day/10 Hour Work Schedule,’ you must submit an 'Employer Registration for Use of 4 Day/10 Hour Work
Schedule,’ form PW30R; additionally, there must be a dispensation of hours in place on the project.

SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS
Per Hour:

Cement Mason $32.37

OVERTIME PAY
See (*B1, E2, **Q, ***V) on OVERTIME PAGE

* Applies to 9th and 10th hours on Saturday
** "Holidays" only for Building Construction
** Additional $10.18 to be added to all Time and a Half hours paid

HOLIDAY
Building Construction - See (5, 6 & 25) on HOLIDAY PAGE
Heavy Highway Construction - See (1) on HOLIDAY PAGE

REGISTERED APPRENTICES
(1) year terms at the following Percentage of Journeyworkers Wage.

1st Term 50%
2nd Term 60%
3rd Term 70%

Supplement Benefits per hour paid:

1st Term $22.11
2nd Term 24.16
3rd Term 26.21
4-780
Mason - Building / Heavy&Highway 06/01/2014

JOB DESCRIPTION Mason - Building / Heavy&Highway

ENTIRE COUNTIES
Bronx, Kings, Nassau, New York, Queens, Richmond, Suffolk

Page 99

DISTRICT 4
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Prevailing Wage Rates for 07/01/2013 - 06/30/2014 Published by the New York State Department of Labor
Last Published on Jun 01 2014 Bronx County
per hour:

GROUP 6 $ 41.35*

GROUP 7 $ 40.65**

GROUP 8,9 $ 39.88**

GROUP 10 $ 38.15**

** Add an additional $ 0.16 to benefits for each overtime hour paid.

OVERTIME PAY
See (D, M, *R) on OVERTIME PAGE

NOTE: Time and one-half to be paid for all overtime repair-maintenance work on existing equipment and facilities.

* Straight time first 8 hours, double time after 8 hours.

HOLIDAY
Paid: See (5, 6, 9, 11, 12, 15, 16, 25) on HOLIDAY PAGE
Overtime: See (5, 6, 9, 11, 12, 15, 16, 25) on HOLIDAY PAGE

Good Friday may be exchanged for one of the holidays listed.
9-147Tnl/Comp Air

Mason 06/01/2014

JOB DESCRIPTION Mason DISTRICT 4

ENTIRE COUNTIES
Bronx, Kings, Nassau, New York, Queens, Richmond, Suffolk

WAGES

Per Hour: 07/01/2013
Brick/Blocklayer $53.71
SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS

Per Hour:

Brick/Block Layer $23.08

OVERTIME PAY
See (A, E, E2, Q) on OVERTIME PAGE

HOLIDAY
Paid: See (1) on HOLIDAY PAGE
Overtime: See (5, 6, 25) on HOLIDAY PAGE

REGISTERED APPRENTICES
(800 hour) Terms at the following Percentage of Journeyworkers Wage:

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th
50% 60% 70% 80% 90%

Supplemental Benefits per hour:

All Apprentices $14.90

4-1Brk
Mason - Building 06/01/2014
JOB DESCRIPTION Mason - Building DISTRICT 9

ENTIRE COUNTIES
Bronx, Kings, Nassau, New York, Queens, Richmond, Suffolk, Westchester

WAGES

Building:

Per Hour: 07/01/2013

Mosaic & Terrazzo Mechanic $ 45.73 plus $ 2.50*
Mosaic & Terrazzo Finisher $ 44.16 plus $ 2.45*

*May be allocated between wages and benefits

SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS
Page 94
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This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this
post: Class Action Says The Landtek Group Did Not Pay Prevailing Wages



https://www.classaction.org/news/class-action-says-the-landtek-group-did-not-pay-prevailing-wages
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